



Mark Mariani

Chief Financial Officer

Hartford

860-331-2870

mmariani@hinckleyallen.com

Education

Suffolk University, M.S., 2005

Accounting

University of Delaware, B. S., 1997

Finance

About

Mark is the Chief Financial Officer who has extensive experience in all aspects of accounting and finance within an organization. His prior experience includes positions such as Director of Financial Practice Management, Senior Financial Accounting Manager, Financial Analyst and Staff Accountant.

Credentials

Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Chief Financial Officer (2018-Present)
- Director of Financial Practice Management (2015-2017)

Bingham McCutchen LLP (2002-2014)

- Director of Financial Practice Management
- Senior Financial Accounting Manager
- Financial Analyst/Staff Accountant

Brokerage Concepts, Inc.

- Staff Accountant (1999-2002)

Latest News & Insight

Firm News

Hinckley Allen Names Mark Mariani Chief Financial Officer as Kevin Curvelo Retires, January 2, 2018



Albany Boston Chicago Hartford Manchester New York Providence